DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
LOCAL OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (LOP)

ALAMEDA COUNTY For Hazardous Materials Releases
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY, SUITE 250
ALAMEDA, CA 94502

AGENCY (510) 567-6700

REBECCA GEBHART, Interim Director FAX (510) 337-9335

June 30, 2017

Mr. Matthew Graul

East Bay Regional Park District

2950 Peralta Oaks Ct.

Oakland, CA 94605

(Sent via E-mail to: mgraul@ebparks.org

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000246 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600100489, Redwood Regional
Park, 7867 Redwood Road, Oakland, CA 94619

Dear Mr. Graul:

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) staff has reviewed the fuel leak case file
for the above-referenced site including the most recently submitted document entitled, “First Semiannual
2017 Groundwater Monitoring Report,” (Report) dated April 30, 2017 and prepared by Stellar
Environmental Solutions, Inc. on your behalf. The Report presents results from the groundwater and
surface water sampling event conducted on March 20, 2017 including measuring static water levels in all
12 site groundwater monitoring wells and, collection and analysis of groundwater samples, and collection
and analysis of surface water samples from Redwood Creek.

The Report recommends preparation of a work plan to treat residual soil contamination in the upland area
beneath the former underground storage tank (UST) excavation to reduce the contaminant mass that is
providing a source of contamination to groundwater and surface water.

ACDEH would like to schedule a meeting with you and your consultant to discuss the recent groundwater
and surface water sampling results and the proposed remedial action and proposes the following
potential dates and times frames for the meeting:

e Friday July 14, 2017 between 3 and 5 pm
e Tuesday August 1, 2017 between 10 am and 12 pm or 1 pm and 3pm

ACDEH requests that you let us know the day and time preference via email correspondence
(dilan.roe@acgov.org) no later than July 7, 2017.

Please note that Anne Jurek the most recent caseworker is no longer with the County. If you have any
qguestions, please call me at (510)567-6767 or send me an electronic mail message at
dilan.roe@acgov.org.

Sincerely,
Dilpn fse

Dilan Roe, PE
Chief — Land Water Division
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CcC:

Richard Makdisi, Stellar Environmental Solutions, Inc., 2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201
Berkeley, CA 94710 (Sent via E-mail to: rmakdisi@stellar-environmental.com)

Carl Wilcox, California Department of Fish and Game, P.O. Box 47, Yountville, CA 94500
(Sent via E-mail to: cwilcox@dfg.ca.gov)

Paresh Khatri, ACDEH (Sent via E-mail to: paresh.khatri@acgov.orq)

GeoTracker, eFile
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